
BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

400 WASHINGTON AVENUE, ROOM 148 
TOWSON, MARYLAND   21204-4665 

REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-10000307 

ENGINEERED WOOD FIBER MULCH 

Due Date:   11/22/2024, Time:   2:00 PM 

AMENDMENT NO. 2 
DATED 11/07/2024 

bid@baltimorecountymd.gov 

Samantha Mulai, Staff Buyer 
PHONE:  410-887-8362 

PLEASE SIGN BELOW ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM AND RETURN WITH YOUR BID. 

_________________________________ __________________________________ 
Company Name      Signature 
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BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND 
REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-10000307 
ENGINEERED WOOD FIBER MULCH 

 
AMENDMENT 2 

 
The following information is offered as the result of correspondence received prior to 
November 7, 2024. 
 
 
 
1. Question: Please confirm if deliveries will be by tractor trailer load 80 to 90 cy loads?  
 
 Answer:  Yes. The County can accept deliveries by tractor trailer loads of 80-90 cy. 
 
 
2. Question: Can you clarify what this means: "Award of this agreement will be on a lump  
   sum basis? 
 

Answer:  The County will award all lines from the price sheet.  For this solicitation there is only 
one (1) line item. 

 
 
3. Question: Since addresses will be supplied after award we would need to know if trailers  
   be able to pull in/out of parking lot(s) without an issue? 
 
 Answer: Yes, trailers will be able to access the County’s Grounds shops located at the  
   addresses below: 
 
   Inwood Shop - 7400 Johnnycake Rd. Woodlawn, MD 21228 
   Double Rock Shop – 7704 Belair Rd. Baltimore, MD 21236 
   Sparrows Point Shop – 1525 Sparrows Point Blvd., MD 21219 
   Texas Shop – 801 Galloway Ave. Cockeysville, MD 21030 
 
 
4. Question: Is there a dominant zip code you can offer, so that we can provide an   
   accurate quote? 
 
 Answer: There are no dominant zip code.  Deliveries are made throughout Baltimore  
   County, at locations in the following zip codes: 
   21228, 21236, 21219 and 21030. 
 
 
5. Question: Kindly provide a list of Playgrounds and delivery address to requested product. Also 
   suggest how much quantity will be delivered to each location. 
   We need complete address for preparing accurate quote 
 
 Answer:   The County does not schedule deliveries to each playground site.  We mainly  
   schedule deliveries to the Grounds Shops.  Here are the addresses for the Grounds’ 
   shops: 
 
   Inwood Shop - 7400 Johnnycake Rd. Woodlawn, MD 21228 
   Double Rock Shop – 7704 Belair Rd. Baltimore, MD 21236 
   Sparrows Point Shop – 1525 Sparrows Point Blvd., MD 21219 
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   Texas Shop – 801 Galloway Ave. Cockeysville, MD 21030 
 
   The quantities vary each year.  We typically order about 7,000 – 8,000 cubic yards of 
   FIBAR each year.  The deliveries are split evenly throughout the county 

 
 

6. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
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